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RHO BETA BETA CHAPTER 
OMEGA PSI PHI FRATERNITY, INC 

VOUCHER MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Keeper of Finance 

FROM: Bro. ______________________________ Control #: __________________ 

DATE:  __________________________________ 

RE:  Request for Authorized Funds Disbursement 

 
Please make check in the amount of $___________________payable to: 

Name ______________________________________________________ 

Address ____________________________________________________ 

Purpose/Description of Need 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Receipt Item Amount 
(   yes / no   )  $ 
(   yes / no   )   
(   yes / no   )   
(   yes / no   )   
(   yes / no   )   
 

 
Approved _________________________ Approved ___________________________ 
Office ____________________________ Office ______________________________ 
Date _____________________________ Date _______________________________ 

For Keeper of Finance Use ONLY! 

 
Check No. ____________________ Line Item No. _______________________ 
Date of Check _________________ Line Item Bal. _______________________ 
 

Budget Line    ____________________________________________________
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